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Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Wyoming v. Sam, No. 17-952
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent in the above-captioned matter. Following a first extension, the
brief in opposition is currently due on March 7, 2018.

I respectfully request an additional 30-day extension, which would render the brief in
opposition due on April 6, 2018. Regardless of this extension, the petition for certiorari will be

considered this Term, and if the Court were to grant review, argument would be heard next
Term.

Counsel for petitioner has consented to this request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ma/%

Paul W. Hughes

cc: Counsel for Petitioner
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